

OVERNIGHT EXPRESS DELIVERY

December 4, 2018

Mr. Calvin D. Farr
Director of Public Utilities
City of Richmond
900 East Broad Street, Suite 400
Richmond, VA 23219

CPF 1-2016-0005

Dear Mr. Farr:

On November 30, 2018, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to the City of Richmond a Consent Agreement and Order in the above-referenced case. This Consent Agreement and Order included terms of settlement and work plan. It has been determined that you have complied with the terms of this Consent Agreement and Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Robert Burrough
Director, Eastern Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration